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L-012 
 
February 2, 2021 
 
 
TO:  All District 7 Local Presidents 
 
FROM: Brenda Roberts, District 7 Vice President 
 
SUBJECT: CWA District 7 Conference 2021 
 
This year’s conference will be held virtually via Zoom.  The Conference will begin on Thursday 
April 8th at 9:00am (MT) and is scheduled to conclude that day by 5:00pm (MT).   
 
All Bargaining Unit Meetings will take place on Thursday, April 8th except for 
Qwest/CenturyLink which will take place on Friday, April 9th at 9:00am (MT).   
 
To pre-register for the conference please click on the following link: 
 
CWA D7 Conference Pre-Registration Link 
 
Please fill out ALL fields on the online form for your local’s attendees.  This information will be 
needed to conduct the meeting through Zoom and aid those with technical difficulties.  Please be 
sure to include the participant’s email address and valid phone number.  Pre-registration will 
close on Wednesday, April 6th.   
 
Once pre-registration is complete for your local, all pre-registered attendees will receive an email 
with a direct link which allows them to register for the Zoom  
conference.  Additional details and instructions on how to 
register for the Zoom meeting will be included in that email.  
 
      
BR:jo 
 
c: District 7 Staff 
 
 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfekbNSEGYKutpXcue_WcQo911e2JcALooBQiSEajeiVtncaA/viewform

